WHATCOM COUNTY PUBLIC SAFETY BUILDING
SHERIFF'S OFFICE 311 Grand Avenue
DONNELL “TANK" TANKSLEY Blinghiam, WA 99225
Sheriff (360) 778-6600
MEMORANDUM
TO: Satpal Sidhu, County Executive
FROM: Donnell Tanksley, Sheriff |
DATE: August 11, 2025
RE: Washington Association of Sheriffs and Police Chiefs

Registered Sex Offender Address and Residency Verification Program
July 1, 2025 — June 30, 2026

Enclosed for your review and signature is one (1) original agreement between Whatcom County
and Washington Association of Sheriffs and Police Chiefs for Registered Sex Offender
Verification Program funding.

e Background and Purpose
Interagency agreement provides state funding for personnel to staff the registration
program which tracks the addresses and residencies of all registered sex offenders and

kidnapping offenders in Whatcom County in accordance with RCW 9A.44.130.

e Funding Amount and Source
State funding of $130,767.67 from Washington Association of Sheriffs and Police Chiefs.

e Differences from Previous Contract
A decrease in funding of $2,125.28 from previous year.

Please contact Undersheriff Steve Harris at extension 6718 if you have any questions.

Enclosures

Dedicated to Making Whatcom County the Safest in the State through Excellence in Public Safety.



